Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>

Sent: April 22, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: April 22/20 RE: April 21/20 RE: April 20/20 RE: April 19th. 2010.  best respiratory mask

available in the world

Good morning, Chelsea — at least I think that it is morning...I have been through so
many time zones already that I am not even sure what my name is any more. And, on
top of that, the scammers — today I received an email from one who co-opted the
name of Hong Kong, but has an address in Shenzhen...and, wouldnt you know, he has
“N95 masks readily available”. I don’t know how you keep your cool as I (here and at
my China office) are ‘only’ getting a few dozen of these a day — you must be
inundated.

To business — there are several things we can discuss ....my business in health
products has been increasing exponentially as one person talks to/refers another and
different requirements come to the fore as (some) other suppliers basically go as
empty as their promises.

Summarizing, there are 3 types of personal ‘regular’ masks currently available — in no
particular order:
1) N95 for medical use (and a sub-sector of N95 not NIOSH-rated) — none can be
reused with effectiveness
2) KN95 — there are 74 Chinese factories that are FDA-approved and the KN95
masks from those factories have been accepted by the FDA (I forget the words
but essentially for now due to shortages in availability of N95’s) — none can be
reused with effectiveness
3) The mask that I exclusively represent which eliminates the virus on contact and
can be washed at hospital temperatures for a minimum of 60 times, with total
effectiveness

I can arrange supplies of any or all of the 3 (1 and 2 in adult and child sizes, as
desired). I can also supply thermometers, visors, and gloves. Delivery from China, as
you must know, is problematic — in the case of my suppliers, it isn’t their delivery that
is the problem (for me, at least), but the issue of government interference — I
presume that you might have some input on that end. So, if you wish to discuss
masks or any of the other products, just let me know — I assure you that I only deal
with certified quality manufacturers...there will be no surprises (now, for you, won't
that be a surprise LOL).
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For the Israeli product (#3), just tell me how many and when and we’ll go from there.

Have a good day — I think that great days, like restaurants, are something from the
past and something to look forward to in the future. LOL

Thanks for all the help — I look forward to your input.
Bennett

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2020 6:23 PM

To: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>

Subject: RE: April 21/20 RE: April 20/20 RE: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world

Hi Bennett,

No problem. Can you tell me how many masks available? | can still pass along your info without the number. It’s just
easier to coordinate with your submission when we have it.

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]

Sent: April 21, 2020 5:50 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: April 21/20 RE: April 20/20 RE: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world

Hi, Chelsea — I do recall that there was a humber but I did not take it down as I
thought that they would re-send a confirming email.....oops.

I have just gone into the site and I don't see how to re-submit. If you can just tell me
what I should do, I will certainly do it (or have it done). Would I change categories or
is changing a password sufficient or....?

Thanks — have a good evening.

Bennett

PS: I just heard a ‘good’ one — the CDC has now issued information saying that masks
can be washed and re-used. I guess that is true as far as it goes — they certainly can
be re-used, just not for the purposes that the user intended (ie. viral safety). The only
one in the world that can washed and reused without diminution of properties is the
one that I represent. The CDC did not cover itself with glory when they issued the
kinds of statements that they did at the beginning of this situation in North America,
and it was apparent to all that the Big Buffoon in DC was leaning on them......but this
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goes way beyond vague misinformation and could be considered to be almost
criminally negligent. Between the antics in the US and China, I could tell you stories
that would almost seem to be unbelievable (except that I don’t have that active an
imagination).

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Sent: April 21, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>

Subject: RE: April 20/20 RE: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world

Hi Bennett,

It sounds like you entered all the information accurately. Did you not receive a reference number? If not, you may have
to re-submit and ensure you get that number. | can follow up with the department on your submission with that.

Thank you! Let me know if you have questions.

Chelsea

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]

Sent: April 20, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: April 20/20 RE: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world

Good afternoon and thank you for getting back to me so quickly, and please thank
The Hon. Ms. Anand for her personal attention and consideration.

It may be that I did something wrong or it is possible that we are talking at cross-
purposes.....I did enter all the information as the site prompted and made sure that
everything was updated and entered properly (10274186 Canada Inc. PBN#
709394522PG0001 )

From what you are saying, it sounds like I missed something so, if you could tell me
what, I will be most appreciative and will fix same immediately. Now how many times
in your day does someone admit to possibly making a mistake and apologize in

advance?
Thanks — I look forward to hearing from you.
Bennett Little

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: April 20, 2020 1:02 PM
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To: Bennett Little <benlittle@facetedproducts.com>
Subject: RE: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world

Hello Mr. Little,

| would be happy to follow up on your submission on the buyandsell page. Can you please provide me with the
reference number you received after submitting your order on the page?

Thank you,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de I’ Approvisionnement
PDP Ill, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5

chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca

Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Bennett Little [mailto:benlittle@facetedproducts.com]

Sent: April 19, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>; anita.anand@parl.gc.ca
Subject: April 19th. 2010. best respiratory mask available in the world
Importance: High

Good afternoon — no, I am not Donald Trump making unsupported hyperbole.

I can offer a mask that has the following properties:
1) Doesn't just stop 95% of all bacteria but kills the virus upon contact
2) Can be rewashed and reused for at least 60 times (at hospital temperatures)
with absolutely no diminution of properties
3) Is not made in China
4) Is immediately available (with bilingual packaging)

I was contacted by the NRC and told by them to make sure my contact information
was listed on the BuyandSell site....I did, and it was, and it is, but there has been
absolutely no communication from anyone there at all. In the meantime, people are
unnecessarily getting sick and dying.
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I know that everyone must be overwhelmed with work and stress, so could you
request someone on your staff to just tell me who to contact federally and provincially,
please?

Thank you for your assistance.
Stay safe.
Bennett Little

514-983-6998
benlittle@facetedproducts.com
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